

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Thomas, James (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 2:31 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 995 Burns Avenue

Thanks

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 2:15 PM
To: Thomas, James (CI-StPaul) <james.thomas@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Hoffman, James (CI-StPaul) <james.hoffman@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul) <matt.dornfeld@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 995 Burns Avenue

James,
I will have Vicki hold off on sending to assessment even though the Vacant Building Reg to appeal is very late.

Mai Vang

Pronouns: She/Her
City Council Offices – Legislative Hearings
15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall
Saint Paul, MN 55102
M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563
Legislative Hearing Appeals – www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

From: Thomas, James (CI-StPaul) <james.thomas@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 7:36 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 995 Burns Avenue

Good morning Mai
I sent you a copy of the results of the inspection done on 10 21 22 . It was a no show so the building is then sent to Vb status . There is no other letters for the owner , yes there is a vb pending

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 11:50 AM
To: Thomas, James (CI-StPaul) <james.thomas@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Gavin, Rick (CI-StPaul) <rick.gavin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul) <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;

Basgen, Tom (CI-StPaul) <Tom.Basgen@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul) <racquel.naylor@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 995 Burns Avenue

Importance: High

Hi James,

An appeal came in for 995 Burns. It was referred to Vacant Building Program by you. A Reg Notice went out to owner on October 3rd. But then you issued a revocation letter on October 12 with a reinspection on October 21. There is no order for October 21.

Can you tell me if this should be Vacant Building. BTW, owner is passed the deadline for appealing both.

Please advise before we call the appellant.

Mai Vang

Pronouns: She/Her

City Council Offices – Legislative Hearings

15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563

Legislative Hearing Appeals – www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA